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Aker, Shawn (NSIN)

From: Becky Mumper <rmumper@chaseenv.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:00 AM

To: 'Craig Eisenberg'; 'Daniel G Hoover'; Aker, Shawn (NSIN)

Subject: Galv Line Gauge Incident

Attachments: IMG_8069.jpg; IMG_8070.jpg; IMG_8071.jpg; IMG_8073.jpg; IMG_8074jpg; IMG_

8075.jpy; IMG_8076.jpg; IMG_8077 jpg; IMG_8078.jpg; IMG_8079.jpg; IMG_8080.jpg

All,

Here are some brief details from me that may be needed when notifying the NRC. Just sending this quick email so | can
get started training. Let me know if I'm missing any info and I'll address it when | can.

Instruments used for surveys:
LMI 19 # 89414, cal due 8/28/19
LMI 3 #157156 w/ 44-9 PR169170, cal due 3/1/19

The gauge label is in one of the attached pictures for that info.

Bkgd reading: 4 microR/hr
Highest reading on contact with gauge: 420 microR/hr (0.42 mR/hr)
1 ft reading: 35 microR/hr

Performed leak test and took a reading of the swab with the LMI 3 - all readings were at background {40 cpm).

Transported the gauge from the pillar next to the galv line to a cabinet in a nearby electrical room. Placed the gauge in
the bottom shelf of the cabinet and secured cabinet with a lock. Posted "Caution Radioactive Materials" sign on cabinet
and wrote highest reading on contact with cabinet

{20 microR/hr) on sign. Photos of all of these things are attached.

Shawn and Rick Newcomer can hopefully fill in the rest of the details.

Thanks!

From: Becky Mumper [mailto:rmumper@chaseenv.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Work E-mail <rmumper@chaseenv.com>

Subject:




% = Chase Environmental Group
200 Sam Rayburn Parkway

CHASE Lenoir City, TN 37771

Entironmental Group ec. (865) 816-6015

LEAK TEST CERTIFICATE

Generator Inforination

Client# 1010
Issued To: Nucor Steel Corp.
Crawfordsville Mill
4537 South Nucor Rd.

Crawfordsville, IN 47933-7969
USA
Sample Information
Sample#: 1 Location: Galv. Line "A"

Sample Date Manuf. Model Device #
9/10/18 DMC AM-5A BS 10303
Sampled By: Isotope Activity Source S/IN
Becky Mumper Am-241 1.0 Ci. 2421 IV

Notes: Post-incident Leak Test

Laboratory Information

% t 9/17/18 4593 <0.005 pCi

Lab # Lab Results

R.A. Mumper, Lab Tech Lab Date

MDA (37 Bq. = 0.001 uCi.)
Cs-137: 0.00004 pCi Pu-239: 0.0000027 nCi
0.00005 pCi C-14: 0.00011 ncCi

Instrumentation
Instrd#: 102010
Det#: PR102462 Tc-99:

Removable contamination (leak test) analysis was obtained using detection configuration: 48

Sample results were less than 0.005 pCi. (<185 Bq.), and will not require regulatory notification.
All documents, including this certificate, should be maintained on file for agency review.
Services provided in accordance with Tennessee Radioactive Materials License # R-53008-E19.

© 2018, Chase Environmental Group. All Rights Reserved.




NRC FORM 241
(102047

APPROVED BY OMB: NO, 3150-0013 EXPIRES: 10/31/2020

Estimated buden pes responso lo comply vith bis mendalory odlleclon request 30 minutes. TH nolifcation s
requlred so that NRG may schedale Inspecion of the actiisos lo ensure bat they ate conduicled In soordsnce
with roquirements for protection of the puiblis heallh £nd selaly, Send commenls regasding burden estinatalo Uie
tnormaticn Servioas Branch (T-2 F43), U. 8. Huclear Regulalory Comimission, Weshinglon, LG 20555000, of
by 623 to hifoccltects Resclice@nro oy, exd o tho Desk Olficer, Ofca of Information and Regqulalory Affalss,
HNEOB-10202, {3150-0013), Olffce of Manzgement end Budge, Washinglon, DG 20303, Ifa means veed o
Imgoss &n Informaton colecton does not display a currenly vald OMB contred number, the NRG may not
conuct & sponsor, and a pesson fs nol requred to fespord to, the Informatiaa ccltection,

U.8, NUCLEAR REGULATORY GOMMISSION

REPORT OF PROPOSED ACTIVITIES [N NON-
AGREEMENT STATES, AREAS OF EXCLUSIVE
FEDERAL JURISDICTION, OR OFFSHORE WATERS

1. Namo of Licenseo (Person or firm proposing {o canduct the aciilias dascibed below)

(Ploase read the Instructions before compleling this form)
2. 'Typo of Report

Chase Environmental Group, Inc

_I [7] Initial

Change

3, Address of Lleensee (Mallin

g addrass or other localion where lleansas may be locatod) 4, Licenses Contact and Title

Lenolr City, TN 37771

200 Sam Rayburn Parkway

Becky Mumper, Radiation Safely Consultant

6. Facsimile Number

(865) 816-6251

5, Office Number 6a, Work Cell Number

(865) 816-6015

7, E-mall Address

rmumper@chaseenv.com

[] woell Logging

D Portable Gauge

. Activilias to be conducted under the general license glven In 10 GFR 150,20
[/] Leak Testing andlor Calibrations Type of Service | post-incldent gauge evaluation

[} other (Speclfy)'i

Tel, 100 {C of Gorrpll Hornbers)

d Bs user af pack p

- [} Radlography {

]

9, Cllont Name and Address (Include county, clty, slate and 2Ip codo)

40, Actual physlcal addr, work location (Streel, Number or other lacallon, GPS Coordinates If knawn)

Shawn Aker

Nucor Steel Grawfordsvi
4537 South Nucor Road
Crawfordsville, IN 47933

same
lie

11, Client Wark Telephone Number 12, Work Locatlon Telephone Number

Offfce - Work Cell Office Vork Cell
(765) 364-1323
13, Dates Schedulad 14. Number of Work Days 16. Add 16, Delete | 17. Loeatlon Refer, Num. (Assigned by NRG)
Eront To Wagkends 147542
[ onorots ||| ororzois || []ves [7]Ne L

LIST ADDITIONAL WORK SITES ON SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO INGLUDE ALL lNFORMAquN IN ITEMS 10-17 ABOVE,

18, Llst Radioactive Materal, which will be p
serviced, or tested. {Include description of yps and quantity of
radloaclve material, sealed sources, or devices to be used.)

Model Number Device Type/ Sealed Sources

taltart

|, used, |

DMC AM-BA, Serlal 2421

LY, 1 Curle Am-241

) LI Numb tat D
49, Agresment Stata Specific License which authorizes the underslyned to conduct cense Runter State Explration Date
activities which are the samé, except for lacation of use, as specified In item 10 above,
{One copy of lhe specfic |Ioens'e must accompany the InlllaI’NRC Form 241.) R-53008-E19 ™ 5/31/2019

b, | have vead and understa
report Is filed vdth the U,

exception of work condu

d. | understand that { may b
offshore waters,

provislons as to all byproduct, sotirce, or special nucloar material whi

. | understand that acllvitles, Including storage, conducted In

e, | understand that conduct of nny activitios not degcribed above,
anthorization, may subject me to anforcement actlon, ncluding olvil or crimlual penaltles. .

20, CERTIFICATION {Must be complated by epplicanty

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:
. All Information In this report Is true and complete,

nd the provislon of the general icense 10 GFR 160.20 reprinted on the Instruations of this form; and 1 understand that | am raquired to comply with these
ch1 possass and use in Non-agreement States or offshore waters under the general lHeense for which (his

8, Nugtear Regulatory Gommilsston.

non-Agreement States under general llcense 10 CFR 150.20 are limlted to a tota) of 180 days In calendar year. With the
s authorized for an unlimlited period of time In the calandar year,

clad in off-shore waters, which |
Isted work site locatlons ahd at the Licensee home office address for activities performad fn non-Agreement $Stales or

o Inspected by NRC at the above |
Inefuding conduct of aclivitles on dates or locations different from those desoribed ahove or without NRC

=2

‘Approved by RSO o Management Representativa (Prnted Namo and Tiie) | Signature Date Total Usage - Days to Date
Chris Echterling, RSO
WARNING: Falsa statements In this corlificale may be subject to olvll and/or cminal penalll NRC tatians regulre that submisstors to the NRG he complete and acatirate ln all matollal raspects,
19 U,5.0, Sectlon 1004 makes It a criminal affense to make a wilifuliy false torrap tation lo any department arryancylolum United Stales as (zany maiter within Its junisdiction,
FOR Approved by (TypediPrinted Name and Title) Signature Date Tolal Usage - Days fo Date
NRG e Bmiehard, G / ‘1//0//
USE Michoel fletchard, il v 4 st . 4 10
Sensltive-Securlty Related
ONLY [E/Non-Pubnc [ Wb 3.4 Non-Public a.6 ADAMS ML #
NRO FORM 241 (10-2017) Page 1 of 4
sov 09/10/2018

Received 09/10/2018




or
Qe Wi

“NC)[ (3 (1[ : L L
RN o @uxxuw INDUSTRIAL INSIRUMH\ITA'I'IOI\J
WA
\ > / . ° vy
4 v Customer Service Repor
P.O. ik Date(s): "”}‘//“z;:/ /;g@/&? Involce:
Billing Address: ACCOUI“S Payable Department Equiprent Location: Same
M’(&}‘{o L (,f i 7_:/“&4// );f%iu/‘l’
4/55/ o f./;(f “//‘bjtf(,l e ,m(fa»rfz -
(f"‘ /; L/g el S V;ZL{C‘ ﬁi AA j/{&;u’ -
LI /’f"/'u)

Contact Name: /\/ Lok

- LN 20l 'Uf“ o P T
_ Title: <o/ LECT O AL, /‘/,'«f/a/,f i And CF
3

Cosiomin,  frurs

/‘u S LCE A,

As Found Condition:

"/ou&ff«fw /;(jcf(/»é; /y;’}ﬂ/{x’% [l !fy u/&
- ot 3 '
Corrective Action Taken: /{’g?ﬁé« qefe S o1 G //«U*? fel b frRant Cf T 625 5: Yoy
VERIFIEL  OreraTion. of frvbE. g [k Eoginets LEAKR Tesy
Tt SATISCA Caty JRELIFYMARY K5 iTs,
Remaining Actions: //\jzj‘)mﬁ? ,7&/5/“‘/%%); £ f .
Qry P/N "DESCRIPTION | PRICE | EXTENSION “BILLABLE | WARRANTY:
© . OnSite 7 & )7/
i _..chers.erv.ice
Pro Ra dD Tavell &.0 1
Ao o M
N “lahoratory Fees| 7 7, <
Alr Fare ar Shipping
' Totalls 7 1 69,7 u.s.
o r::fjx i\/// xx@ / 2 D /9;1/ s
Servuce}?gchnidﬁ\ Customer

8430 Estates Court, Plain City, Ohio 43064- 8015 USA
(614) 873-6691 (Phone) (614) 873- 6770 (Fax)
www.AdvGauging.com Service@AdvGauging.corm (E-mail)
{Original to Customer, photocopy to A.G,T. Accounting Pepartment)




.y

Date: &
= - o
Line £ Gn Ly 2l Lo
s 2 g e DT
Gauge Model/Serial S EITCIY [ wadodt

Source ModelfSerial _A-5A / 292/l

Isotope 7Y TG
Activity [ S €
[_] System Startup
Dose Rate Survey
[ ] site Survey
D Training

[_] Semi-Annual Inspection
Shutter Operafion:
’ Normal
Not Normal
[ ] Not Applicable
Source in Sterage
Shutter Indicator Operation:
L—_] Normal
[ ] Not Normai
[_] NotApplicable
[ ] Source in Storage
[>A sealed Source Integrity
Test In Accordance With:
[] usNReC.
[X] Agreement State
[ ] cNse.
Mexico
Prefiminary Test Results:
4 Satisfactory
[ ] Not Satisfactory
Sent to Lab for Final Analysis

]

D Calibration
N.I.S.T. Traceable External
External Samples
Internal Samples
(] Zero and Infinity

[_| Preventive Maintenance Checks
[_] System Performance Satisfactory

A
k}

ine
Gauge Model/Serial
Source Model/Serial
Isctope
Activity

[ ] System Startup
Dose Rate Survey
[] site survey
Training

] Semi-Annual Inspection
Shutter Operation:
] Normal
Not Normal
[ ] NotApplicable
Source in Storage
Shutter indicator Operation:

' Normal
L]

Not Normai
[ ] NotApplicabie
[ ] Source in Storage
[] Sealed Source Integrity
Test In Accordance With:

U.S.N.R.C.
Agreement State

jo—

Prefiminary Test Resufts:
Satisfactory
[ ] Not Satisfactory
Sent to Lab for Final Analysis

]

[ 1 calibration
N.LS.T. Traceable External
External Samples

| intemal Samples

|| Zero and Infinity

g

[_| Preventive Maintenance Checks
[ ] System Performance Satisfactory

Line

Gauge Model/Serial
Source Model/Serial
Isctope
Activity

[_| System Startup
Dose Rate Survey
[ ] Site Survey

[] Training

I:] Semi-Annual Inspection
Shutter Operation:
Normat
Not Normal
Not Applicable
Source in Storage
dicator Operation:
Normal
Not Normal
|| NoctApplicable
| Source in Storage
[_] Sealed Source Integrity

Test In Accordance With:
[ ] usnRC.
__| Agreement State
[ ]cnsc.
] Mexico
Preliminary Test Results:
Satisfactory
C Not Satisfactory
[_] Sentto Lab for Final Analysis

LI

Shutte,

.,
Y

0

D Calibration
[l N.LST. Traceable External

External Samples

[] interal Samples

] Zero and infinity

[_] Preventive Maintenance Checks
[] System Performance Satisfactory










sy,










-

-

.

1

-

.

-

-
-
—

.
-

-

.

.

-




From: Aker, Shawn (NSIN)

To: Draper, Jason

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Nucor

Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:05:43 PM
Attachments: 20180917152610238.pdf

From: Aker, Shawn (NSIN)

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:37 PM

To: kevin.null@nrc.gov

Subject: Nucor

Hello Kevin,

Please see the attached information regarding our incident on 9/10/18. Included is our leak test
certification from Chase received today, this was the last piece of information | was waiting on. If you
have any questions, please contact me for any additional information

Regards,

Shawn

card


mailto:shawn.aker@nucor.com
mailto:Jason.Draper@nrc.gov
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
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